MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, JUNE 15TH, 1925 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present:	His Worship Mayor Donaghy
	Alderman Bridgman
	Alderman Cameron
	Alderman Irwin
	Alderman Tolmie
	Alderman Townsley
	Alderman Vance

The Minutes of Regular meeting of Council, held June 1st, 1925, copies of which had previously been supplied each of the Aldermen, were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley, adopted.

Mayor Donaghy stated that representatives of the Choral Society were present and wished to make certain representations to the Council.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the regular order of business be suspended and that Mr. Vinall, President of the Choral Society, be permitted to address the Council.

Whereupon Mr. Vinall stated that the North Vancouver Choral Society had been successful in winning the Shield at the late contest. Choirs competing consisted of 40 or more members. Competing choirs were from Victoria, New Westminster, North Vancouver City and West Vancouver. Mr. Vinall requested that the City act as custodians of the Shield.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the request of the President of the North Vancouver choral Society be concurred in and that the City become custodians of said shield, same to be hung in the Council Room and insured, and that the Choral Society be congratulated on their success.

Mayor Donaghy suggested that the picture in the Council Room of His Majesty the King, is rather out of date and the frame of the picture very dilapidated and suggested that a picture of the King and the Queen be procured and hung in the Council Room.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that Mayor Donaghy be authorized to procure pictures of His Majesty the King and the Queen to be hung in the Council Room.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar, County Court, Vancouver, being receipt for the registration of Bylaws Nos. 645, 646, 647, 648 and 649. Filed.

From the City Engineer, reporting on the cost of paving Third Street and recommending that Third Street concrete pavement be extended along 3rd Street from Heywood Avenue to the Easterly boundary of Moodyville at Hendry, a distance of 500 feet, also an additional distance from Heywood Avenue westerly, approximately 360 feet.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be referred to the Board of Works to consider and report.

From the City Engineer reporting on the cost of improving 8th Street and 12th Street from Sutherland Avenue to Queensbury City's share would be \$5125.00 and District's share \$260.00.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above report be referred to the Board of Works for consideration and report.

From the City Engineer, recommending that the ditch at the corner of 9th Street and Moody be deepened to afford proper drainage for Ridgeway School Grounds.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above report be received, adopted, and the Engineer authorized to carry out the work.

From the City Engineer, recommending that the lane at the rear of Lot 12, Block 35A, D.L. 550 be opened up to give access to garage being built on the rear of this lot and to take in building materials, estimated cost \$30.00.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and the Engineer authorized to carry out the work.

From John A.B. Wilson, 28th Street East, applying to have a roadway over the sidewalk and also a culvert in front of his property S ¹/₂ Lot 6, Block 237, D.L. 546.

Referred to the Board of Works Committee for report.

From B.W. Benjamin, offering to sell to the City the Easterly 10 feet of N ½ Lot 1, Block 29, D.L. 548 in consideration of the City paying the taxes on the whole lot for the year 1925, approximately \$24.00.

Referred to the Clerk for report as to manner in which City acquired adjoining lane portion.

From the City Treasurer, enclosing report of passenger receipts due the Pacific Great Eastern Railway for the month of May \$845.50.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque in the amount of \$845.50 in payment of above.

From the Police Commissioners, requesting that the Council relieve Chief Stewart of issuing Trades Licenses, also that he be relieved of his present duties in connection with the relief cases.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the collection of Trades License fees be transferred from the Police Department to the Collector's Department and that the matter of relief cases be laid over for consideration. Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that a former resolution of this Council, appointing PI. Stewart, Chief Constable, Inspector of Trades Licenses be rescinded.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that C.R. Lane, City Collector, be and he is hereby appointed Inspector of Licenses, as from July1st, 1925.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the appreciation of this Council be conveyed to Chief Stewart for his services in attending to relief cases during the past years, also appreciation for his consideration and fatherly interest in the younger members of the Community.

From the Secretary, Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company, advising that the resident Engineer of the Company reports that he is of the opinion that the proposed high tension line across the Second Narrows will not in any way affect the bridge.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the above communication be filed, the City not having any objection to the high tension line, as it will not injuriously affect the bridge.

From the Secretary, Union of British Columbia Municipalities, advising that this year's convention will beheld at Victoria, at a date not yet decided and requesting that any resolutions be submitted at an early date. Fee for 1925 being \$50.00.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that he annual fee of \$50.00 be paid and that the question of resolutions to be submitted to the Union of British Columbia Municipalities receive consideration.

From Dawson, Wade & Company, Contractors, applying to rent the Waterous Steam Road Roller for use in connection with their West Vancouver paving contract, they agreeing to pay the usual rental rate of \$8.00 per day and would guarantee to return same in as good condition as when received ordinary wear and tear excepted.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above matter be referred to the Board of Works Committee with power to act.

From the Secretary, New Era League, endorsing as suggestion of Mr. Noel Robinson, that the name of the City of North Vancouver be changed. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From E.H. Valentine, Chairman Lynn Valley Day Celebration 1925, soliciting some assistance from the City of North Vancouver towards Lynn Valley Day and also wishing to obtain the loan of the bunting and street decorations.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Lynn Valley Day Celebration 1925 Committee be granted the use of the City bunting, same to be returned not later than noon on Monday, June 29th, they to make good any damages done to the flags and that the question of financial assistance be referred to the Committee of the Whole.

From D.G. Tate, CMC, North Vancouver, inquiring whether the City Council will agree to bear one-third of the cost of the repairs to the bridge on the Pipe Line Road, estimated cost of such repairs being \$389.00.

Referred to the Chairman of the Waterworks Committee for report.

From the City Solicitor, reporting having checked over the petitions for and against the repeal of the Grocers Early Closing Bylaw and finding that there are 9 voters with grocery licenses opposed to the repeal of the Bylaw and 10 in favour of its repeal. Representatives of both factions agreed that these figures are correct.

Communication was also received from John Briggs, S. Harcus and P. Burns & Co., requesting to have their names added to the petition not to repeal the Grocers Early Closing Bylaw.

Also form John Briggs and S. Harcus requesting to have their names removed from the petition asking for the repeal of the Grocers Early Closing Bylaw.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman that the Grocers Early Closing Bylaw be not repealed.

An amendment was offered.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie that final consideration in connection with the petitions for and against the repeal of the Grocers Early Closing Bylaw be deferred until after the Union of British Columbia Municipalities Convention.

A vote was taken.

For Amendment: Aldermen Irwin and Tolmie.

Against Amendment: Aldermen Bridgman, Vance, Townsley, Cameron. The amendment was declared lost.

The motion was then submitted, resulting as follows:

For the Motion: Aldermen Bridgman, Vance, Townsley, Cameron.

Against Motion: Aldermen Irwin and Tolmie.

The Mayor declared the motion carried and stated that instructions would be given the Police Department to enforce the Early Closing Bylaw.

From James D. Richards, applying for assistance for a road and approach to Lots 3, 4, 5, 31 & 32, Block 6, D.L. 265, he offering to do the hauling free. Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that

the above application be referred to the Board of Works Committee for report.

From Dr. H. Dyer, advising having attended a meeting of the Hospital Board and having received a courteous and fair hearing, the result of which will, no doubt, be communicated to the Council also tendering his thanks to the Council for their action.

Filed.

From the British Columbia Estate Company, advising that they are considering subdividing Blocks 207, 207B, and 208, D.L. 545-6 into 50 foot lots. They have paid over \$15.00 in taxes on this property during the last 12 years, and consider the expense of opening up the street should be borne by the Municipality.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that a reply be forwarded stating that it will be necessary for the Company to submit plan and to clear and rough grade the roads, that the policy of the City is to endeavour to meet the wishes of parties erecting dwellings and give them best possible access.

(Rescinded by resolution of Council passed July 6th, 1925.)

H.M. Thomas, Secretary, Capitan Oates Chapter, I.O.D.E. applying for a permit to tag on the North Vancouver Ferries on Saturday, June 27h.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above request be granted.

From Wm. Murphy, Fire Chief, submitting report of the Fire Department for the month ending May 31st.

Received and filed.

From the Deputy Minister of justice, Ottawa dated May 29th, with reference to Block 123, D.L. 271 which was sold for taxes September 30th, 1924.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the above communication be referred to the Solicitor to take up with the Department of Justice, pointing out that the taxes for which the property had been sold, were due previous to the taking over of the property by the Department of Indian Affairs.

From the Comptroller, Water Rights, advising that the application of the City of Vancouver has already been approved to the extent of 1650 acre feet per annum of waters of Burwell Lake and that the balance of the water has by Order-in-Council been reserved.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above communication be received and recoded in the Minutes.

From the North Vancouver Land and Improvement Company, stating that their attention has been called to the fact that a business sign has been place don Lots 12 and 13, Block 35A, D.L. 550 on the Boulevard, also drawing attention to the fact that Boulevard lots have been sold subject to Building conditions, and requesting that the City protect people owning property in this or other residential neighbourhoods by insisting upon similar conditions.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above request be complied with and the owners of business signs on the Boulevard requested to remove same within a reasonable time and that the Company be notified accordingly.

From the Ratepayers Association, drawing attention to the desirability of erecting a Public convenience in the neighbourhood of the Ferry wharf, also requesting that the Council take all necessary steps to safeguard the interests of the City in respect to the proposed Harbour Railway crossing at the foot of Lonsdale Avenue by means of a level crossing.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Cameron and resolved that the Engineer and Ferry Superintendent submit report with respect to public convenience asked for. From the City Engineer, advising having investigated the complaint of A.E. Craighead, whereby the B.C. Electric Railway Company require him to contribute \$24.00 for the privilege of having electric light supplied to a new bungalow at 234 -25^{th} Street East. There are six nice residences on six adjoining lots all supplied with electric light and the new residence referred to is on the lot adjoining the last one supplied with electricity.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above matter be referred to the Engineer to check up to see if the charge is a reasonable one.

From Mrs. Maude Dryer and 26 others, petitioning the Council to pass a Bylaw prohibiting the keeping of bees within a radius of at least 10 feet from other people's property.

Referred to the Solicitor for report.

From the City Clerk, being Certificate under Section 58 with respect to Local Improvement on First Street as follows:

Clerk's Certificate

To the Council of the Corporation of the City of North Vancouver

I, Rupert Foster Archibald, Clerk of the Corporation of the City of North Vancouver, do hereby certify:

THAT the annexed petition of Sammy Galutzo and C.F. Foreman and others, praying for the construction of a concrete pavement upon the North side of First Street West from the Easterly side of Lot 16, Block 157, D.L. 271 to the westerly side of Lot A in the resubdivision of Lots 16 to 19, Block 156, D.L. 274, as a Local Improvement, lodged with me on the 15th day of April 1925, is sufficient. Dated this 15th day of June A.D. 1925.

Signed: R.F. Archibald, Clerk.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above Certificate be received, adopted and filed for reference.

From the Trainmaster, Pacific Great Eastern Railway, drawing attention to the condition of the semaphore for protection works in conjunction with the derail on the City railway at the foot of Chesterfield.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that this matter be referred to the Engineer with power to act.

From the Secretary, Board of School Trustees, enclosing communication from the Teachers Association, requesting that the Race track at Mahon Park be widened three yards for a distance of 130 yards in front of the Grandstand.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the above matter be referred to the Parks Committee with power to act.

From Miss P. Fallows, Provincial Secretary, Women's Institute Fund for Crippled Children of B.C. applying for permission to tag on the streets and ferries on Saturday, July 18th, also applying for financial support form the Council, pointing out that there are no paid officers.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above application for a tag day be granted and that the application for financial assistance be referred to the Finance Committee.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized in connection with better housing account, to transfer from Trust Savings to City General account \$1,636.93 interest and \$1,300.00 on account of loan and that the Mayor and Treasurer be authorized to issue cheque on City General account payable to Provincial Government in the amount of \$2,936.93.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that Mr. Lane be granted leave of absence until the 22nd instant.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the during the temporary absence of C.R. Lane, City Treasurer, that R.F. Archibald, City Clerk, be authorized to sign all cheques instead of C.R. lane, City Treasurer.

The following tenders were received and dealt with:

The Clerk reported that two tenders were received by him at 4:30 p.m. on the 15th instant. Call for tenders requiring that same be received up to 4 p.m.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the time for receiving tenders for paving be extended to 4:20 p.m. instead of 4 p.m.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the tenders for paving be opened. Whereupon the following tenders were opened:

	3 rd Street	1 st Street
A.B. Palmer Co. Ltd.	\$14,198.00	\$2,486.00
- deposit cheque \$850.00		
L.B. LaPlacca	\$17,462.70	\$2,680.05
- deposit cheque \$268.00 & \$1742.27		
Nickson Construction Company	\$13,056.60	\$2,357.00
- deposit cheques \$655.00 & \$120.00		
W.A. McPhalen	\$19,084.30	\$3,028.10
- deposit cheques \$955.00 & \$152.00		
Armstrong & Morrison Co. Ltd.	\$13,198.90	\$3,031.00
- deposit cheques \$1350.00 & \$315.00		
Dawson Wade & Company	\$21,815.50	\$2,334.95
- deposit cheques \$1281.55 & \$233.50		

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above tenders be referred to the Engineer for tabulation and report.

Tax Sale Lands

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following offers to purchase be accepted, purchaser to pay along with first cash payment, an amount equivalent to proportion of taxes for the current year: (Alderman Irwin not voting)

	List Price
Lot 30, Block 125, D.L. 274	\$500.00
- W.D. McFarland & Co. for client.	
Lot 19 of 6 & 7, Block 28, D.L. 547-8	\$150.00
- Mrs. L.B. Howard, for client	
Lots 52, 53, 54 & 55, Block 235	each \$150.00
- Irwin & Billings Co. for client	
Lot 6, Block 6, D.L. 265	\$165.00
- Agnes Lepore, per City.	
Lot 20, Block 107, D.L. 274	\$100.00
- Mrs. L.B. Howard for client.	

Reports and recommendations by the Finance, School, Board of Works, Waterworks, Ferry, Fire and Light, Parks, Police and Health Committees, on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

Finance School		\$1,420.01 \$805.84
Board of Works	\$3556.81	
	<u>711.70</u>	\$4,268.51
Waterworks	\$697.09	
	<u>136.50</u>	\$833.59
Ferry	\$3447.37	
	<u>2245.09</u>	<u>\$5,692.46</u>
Fire & Light		\$1,311.64
Parks	\$281.82	
	<u>428.10</u>	\$709.92
Parks (Police)		\$166.33
Parks (Health)	\$467.15	
	<u>91.00</u>	\$558.15

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the following report and recommendation of the Fire and Light Committee be adopted:

The Chairman reported having inspected the location applied for by the School Board, for the installation of street lights at the corner of 23rd and St. George's and 22nd Street and Chesterfield. The Committee recommends that street lights be installed at the above locations, the date for such installation to be left to the judgement of the School Board.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the following report of the Ferry Committee be adopted:

Communication was received from Mr. John C. Conroy. Upon the above communication being read, the Superintendent stated that he had discharged the above party for insolence to the Superintendent.

Whereupon it was recommended that the action of the Superintendent be sustained.

The North Vancouver Realty Company requested permission to issue 4000 leaflets containing the ferry time table and their own advertisement on the back thereof, at no expense to the City.

RECOMMEND that the North Vancouver Realty Company be granted the above permission without liability or cost to the City.

Communication was received from R.J. Morris, Secretary First Church and Community House, Vancouver with respect to Ferry fares of their picnic on June 27th.

RECOMMEND that the above parties be advised of the regular fares of r children and requested to communicate with the Ferry Superintendent as to the boat they will be coming to the North Shore on.

Communication was received from Nicholson Limited with respect to price for ferry passenger auto tickets, 30 cents single, also 37 ¹/₂ cents vehicle tickets.

RECOMMEND that one year's supply of each of the above tickets be purchased form Nicholson Limited.

Re application to sell to the City one auxiliary scow.

The Clerk reported the only quotation received was from McKenn & Wilson Limited, 1 scow \$2,000.00 and another scow \$1,200.00.

The Superintendent estimated a saving of approximately \$400.00 to \$500.00 per annum by purchasing an additional scow.

RECOMMEND that the above matter be laid over indefinitely.

The City Engineer and Ferry Superintendent submitted a plan and specification for concrete work on the North Vancouver wharf, being concrete foundations to be constructed under the steel bridges of the North Vancouver dock, the present piling has served its purpose and is now in a dangerous condition. Estimated cost of the work \$2,500.00. RECOMMEND that tenders be invited, to be received up to 5 p.m. June 22nd, at the City Clerk's office.

Re extension of leads on the Vancouver side.

RECOMMEND that application in the above mater, be referred to the Solicitor to interview the CPR with respect to the City's right to extend the lead southerly.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the following report of the Finance Committee be adopted:

An estimate was received from the City Building Inspector giving approximate cost of redecorating the various offices in the City Hall. RECOMMEND that tenders be invited to be received up to 5 p.m. June 22nd for kalsomining the walls and ceiling of the Police Department, Hallway, toilets and vault, Mayor and Clerk's offices.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cameron and resolved that the following report of the Board of Works Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the Board of Works and Engineer have power to act in purchasing from time to time, sidewalk lumber as required, the opinion of the Committee being that it is not advisable to accept tenders at the present time.

R paving 3rd Street from Heywood to the Easterly boundary of Moodyville at Hendry.

The Engineer reported approximate cost \$4,100.00 and recommends that same be done.

RECOMMEND that the above report of the Engineer be received and adopted, and work to be carried out by Dawson, Wade & Co. if at same rate as other paving work.

Re improving 8th to 12th Streets from Sutherland to Queensbury. RECOMMEND that the above work be proceeded with, City's share \$515.00 and the District's share \$2650.00 estimated.

Moved by Alderman Cameron, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Parks Committee be adopted:

Re St.. Patrick's Bathing Beach. RECOMMEND that the matter of opening up St. Patrick's Bathing Beach be left to the Chairman with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that his Council do now proceed to resolve itself into Committee of the Whole. His Worship Mayor Donaghy appointed Alderman Vance, Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above report and recommendation of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Re Town Planning.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that a tentative Committee be appointed as contemplated in the Act at the present time, it being purely unofficial, with a view to recommendations re zoning.

Alderman Vance reported progress with respect to Information Bureau on the ferries.

Alderman Vance reported also that arrangements are being made to enter a float in the Vancouver proceedings July 1st to 4th.

Alderman Vance also reported re B.C. Municipal News, recommending that this Council endorse the B.C. Municipal Journal and subscribe for same.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that four copies be subscribed for, one copy to the Ratepayers Association, one to the Board of Trade, one City Clerk's office and one City Engineer's office.

The Engineer reported having tabulated the tenders for paving and finds that the tender of Dawson, Wade & Company for a concrete pavement on First Street, also tender of Dawson, Wade & Company for concrete paving on 3rd Street and Cotton Streets, are the lowest.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the tender of Dawson, Wade & Company for concrete paving on First Street from Rogers Avenue to lane East of Lot 20, Block 156, D.L. 274 at the price of \$2,334.95 be accepted.

Also that the tender of Dawson, Wade & Company for concrete paving on 3rd Street and Cotton Road from Heywood Street to Lynn Creek Bridge, be accepted, price \$12,815.50, said tenders being the lowest.

The Engineer submitted drawing A.7447 of the B.C. Telephone Company, re proposed line of poles on the south side of Keith Road, East of Shavington Street, approving of same, offset being 16'6" from property line to outside of poles.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above recommendation of the Engineer be adopted and that Drawing A.7447 be approved.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that upon the successful tenderer executing the contract for paving, that the cheques of the unsuccessful tenderers be returned. Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Mayor and Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to sign contract for paving on First Street, Rogers Avenue to the lane East of Lot 20, Block 156, D.L. 274, also 3rd Street and Cotton Road from Heywood Avenue to Lynn Creek Bridge.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that in view of the report of the City Engineer, the building known as the main building of the North Shore Iron Works, erected on Lots 9, 10, 11 and 12, in Block 171, D.L. 274, City of North Vancouver or any of them, be declared to be and the same is hereby declared to be dangerous to the public safety, and that said building must be pulled down; that an order sealed with the seal of the Corporation and signed by the Mayor and City Clerk be serviced on the B.C. Land and Investment Agency Limited, the owners of the said building, ordering the pulling down of said building within 70 days from the service of the said order; that a copy of said order be sent to B.C. Land and Investment Agency Limited whose name appears on the records of the Land Registry office at the City of Vancouver as having an interest in said lands and to E.B. Morgan the agent of said owner, and that the said order be serviced on the said parties by mailing same by return registered mail to the last know addresses of the said owner and its agent. Further resolved that in case of default by the owner to comply with the said order with 70 days from the service thereof upon it, the said building shall be pulled down by the City Engineer at the cost of said owner. (Rescinded October 5, 1925).

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the grant for July1st Sports be increased from \$250.00 to \$300.00

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that a previous resolution of this Council with respect to installing bunting be rescinded and that the City install flags and bunting at its own expense on July 1st, 1925.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 40" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 40", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 40" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 40", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cameron, Tolmie, Townsley, Vance and His Worship Mayor Donaghy.

Alderman Irwin, by permission, not voting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 41" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 41", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 41" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1925, No. 41", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cameron, Tolmie, Townsley, Vance and His Worship Mayor Donaghy .

Alderman Irwin, by permission, not voting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street Paving Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1925" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street Paving Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1925", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street Paving Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1925" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street Paving Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1925" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cameron, Tolmie, Townsley, Vance and His Worship Mayor Donaghy .

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

At 11:00 p.m. it was moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Council do now adjourn, to reconvene in the Council Chamber, City Hall, on Monday, June 22nd instant, at 8 p.m.

Signed D. Donaghy, Mayor